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From: Belkys Sosa

To: Joseph Hegner; Margaret_Bennett@dom.com
Date: 3/7/05 2:40PM

Subject: Re: PROBLEM w/EIE SUBMISSION TO NRC
Joe,

Please note that the following format problems were encounter with the latest electronic submittal.
If you have any questions or require clarification, please don't hesitate to contact me at 301-415-2375.

Thanks,
Belkys Sosa

>>> Michael Collins 03/07/05 12:28PM >>>

The att'd EIE submittal

were not submitted in accordance with specifications contained in NRC's electronic submission
rulemaking (and it's associated guidance document; effective January 1, 2004) which can be accessed at
the following webpage:

http://www.nrc.gov/site-help/eie/quid-elec-submission.pdf

Specifically, the PDF files are _image only instead of PDF Searchable Image - Exact (formerly known as
PDF Original Image with Hidden Text).

Also, three pages are less than 300dpi (see note below)

Please RE-SUBMIT in accordance with NRC Submission Guidance.

if you have any questions, please contact me at 301-415-2488 or e-mail mdci1 @nrc.gov .
We appreciate your participation in the NRC EIE program.

Michael Collins

ADAMS Development and Document Processing Section
OCIO/NRC

>>> Melissa Rieta 03/07/2005 12:01:59 PM >>>
Mike,

The attached EIE file was submitted by Margaret Bennett@dom.com and is missing Hidden Text. In
addition to that, the document also contains scanned images found on pages 43, 44, and 45 in Part 2 of
the EIE that failed to meet the Resolution requirements, according the attached Pre-Flight Log. This
document will not be added ADAMS.

Thanks,
Melissa

cC: Collins, Michael
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